
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
12-030 
 
TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers; Bookkeeping Software 

Providers, ISVs 
  
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:   Crude Oil and Gasoline Financial Futures on CME Globex 
 
 
Please be advised that the addition of CME Globex as a venue for Crude Oil 
financial futures (chapter 691, commodity code WS) and RBOB Gasoline 
financial futures (chapter 555, commodity code RT), previously scheduled for 
trade date Monday, December 12, 2011, has been rescheduled.  The new 
effective date, pending all relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, shall be 
Sunday, January 22, 2012 for trade date Monday, January 23, 2012.   
 
The listing schedule for WS is current year and next 8 consecutive years.  The 
listing schedule for RT is 36 consecutive months.  WTI Crude Oil financial 
futures (WS) and RBOB Gasoline financial futures (RT) will continue to be 
available for trading on the NYMEX trading floor and for clearing through CME 
ClearPort.  
 
  
 

Information Contacts 
CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 
General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213 
 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 
Globex Information Globex Control Center (312) 456-2391 
Performance Bond 
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 
 


